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-+ From W. 0. to Dr. Doy‘;;e e

L3y Norham Gardens,

- GEford. —~ 5
May lst. 191l.
Dear Doyney cuoat va a0 I G Ee st , 2 '

" The idea certainly was to have Adams apiointed, and not to bring
anybedy from the outsides. -oI1 guite agree with you-that it would be
the greatest possible mistak® o divide the work here. Adams is
such a gocod fellow, and so close to you that I should think it would
be a great advantage, only I can forsee the difficulty to which you
refer, that should you at any time withdraw frem Oxford the position
of Assistand Surgeon wohld he vacant, ‘and-might bring in ‘anothser man.
I would.like very much -te haveée a talk with you-about the gituation.
I have to go.te Bristol mext Wednesday, - What other days ars you in

7 town? <5 sie ta g 3

(Unsié;ned;)



